



Temmy Badmus

Client Advisor at Valentino
Digital content Intern at By-Fionawoods

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

- English (Native)
- Dutch (Fluent)
- Yoruba (Native)

About

With expertise as a Client Advisor at Valentino Garavanni and Sales Associate at Massimo Dutti, I excel in customer service and sales within luxury retail environments. Proficient in English, I adeptly meet diverse client needs while staying ahead of fashion trends.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Valentino Garavanni
- graduate fashion
- Massimo Dutti

Experience

● Client Advisor

Valentino Garavanni | Oct 2023 - Now

Managed calendars, scheduled appointments, and arranged client meetings & appointment. Used excellent communication, negotiation and persuasion skills to attract new client against monthly targets. Collaborated effectively with internal and external stakeholders, aiding delivery of individual client demands. Stayed up to date on latest trend in sales promotions, product updates, visual changes and service changes. Performed well in fast-paced environments with busy workloads and tight schedules. Consistently met or surpassed personal and organisational target.

- A confident communicator capable of engaging with high-net-worth clients



● Sales associate

Massimo Dutti | Apr 2022 - May 2023

● Marketing and promotion

graduate fashion | Sep 2020 - May 2023

Created Mock-ups and managed content across various social media platforms to enhance visibility and engagement. Understanding of Social Media Marketing Strategy. Resizing Imagery. A Basic Understanding of Swot Analysis. Staying updated on industry trends and conducting market research. Coordinating Mock ups for social media campaigns. Collaborations with shoots, styling and post-production editing of photography and videography. Knowledge of Branding Strategy.

Education & Training

● University of Westminster

BA in Fashion Marketing and Promotion,